
From: Todd Roberson
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Fwd: Ogden Gas Line C141
Date: Wednesday, December 7, 2016 9:35:05 AM
Attachments: Ogden WP.pdf

It will be 3 parts due to size
Todd Roberson
Trinity Oilfield Services & Rentals, LLC. 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Todd Roberson <todd@trinityoilfieldservices.com>
Date: Tue, Nov 22, 2016 at 10:54 AM
Subject: Re: Ogden Gas Line C141
To: "Patterson, Heather, EMNRD" <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>

Please accept this work plan on behalf of BTA Oil Producers for the above mentioned release. 
I am going to send it in multiple emails due to the size.
Thanks
Todd Roberson

Todd Roberson
Trinity Oilfield Services & Rentals, LLC. 

On Thu, Nov 17, 2016 at 8:16 AM, Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us> wrote:

Todd,

Please see the attached Conditions of Approval for the Initial C-141 spill report you sent on
11/15/2016. Your tracking number for this event is 2RP-3996.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

-----Original Message-----
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 1:53 PM
To: Trinity
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Ogden Gas Line C141

Todd - The reference number for this release is 2RP-3996.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

mailto:todd@trinityoilfieldservices.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:todd@trinityoilfieldservices.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
tel:%28575%29748-1283%20ext.101
tel:%28575%29703-0228























































































O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720

-----Original Message-----
From: Trinity [mailto:todd@trinityoilfieldservices.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 2:51 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Ogden Gas Line C141

Please find the attached C141 for the Ogden gas line release. If you could please send me
back a 2RP number.
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